From: Justin Turnbull

To: Zach Torrance-Smith

Cc: Rebecca Cruse

Subject: RE: BLA-25-00007 MILLER/CURLEY
Date: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 8:37:20 AM
Zach,

This updated submittal has addressed all my prior survey comments.

Thanks,

Justin Turnbull, PLS, RWP

Kittitas County Surveyor
Kittitas County Public Works Main Phone (509)962-7523
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 1 Direct Line (509)933-8251

Ellensburg, WA 98926 justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 12:06 PM
To: Justin Turnbull <justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Tate Mahre <tate.mahre@co kittitas.wa.us>

Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: FW: BLA-25-00007 MILLER/CURLEY

Good afternoon,

Please review the attached corrected surveys for the Curley Miller BLA (BL-25-00007) and let
me know if they need to submit additional corrections or if it is good to record.

Thank you,

Zach Torrance-Smith
Planner 1
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
P: 509-962-7079
h.torrancesmith ki

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to

http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for public
records through the GovQA portal.
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From: Ginger Weiser <gweiser@encompasses.net>

Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 11:29 AM

To: Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Cc: Dustin Pierce, PLS <dpierce@encompasses.net>; Marc Kirkpatrick

<mkirkpatrick@encompasses.net>
Subject: BLA-25-00007 MILLER/CURLEY

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the
sender and have verified the content is safe.

Dear Zach:
Attached are pdfs of the final boundary line adjustment survey maps for review before mylars.

Please do not hesitate to call or email if you have any questions or concerns. Please let us
know when we can record the mylars.

Thank you for all your help and have a great day,
Ginger

Ginger Weiser

Engineering Technician
D: (509) 656-4576
GWeiser@EncompassES.net

www.EncompassES.net
Eastern Washington: 110 South Oakes Ave. #250, Cle Elum, WA 98922 | P: (509) 674-7433

Western Washington: 165 NE Juniper St., Suite 201, Issaquah, WA 98027 | P: (425) 392-0250

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
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